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                                         SEDGWICK COUNTY, KANSAS 
      DIVISION OF FINANCE 
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         525 N. Main, Suite 823 ~ Wichita, KS  67203                     
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REQUEST FOR BID 
#14-0104 

FUEL 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 
 

November 17, 2014 
 
The following is to ensure that vendors have complete information prior to submitting a bid.  Here are some clarifications 
regarding the bid for FUEL for Sedgwick County. 
 
Questions and/or statements of clarification are in bold font, answers to specific questions are italicized. 
 

1. BID DUE DATE:  December 2, 2014 
Revision:  Bid due date has been extended to December 2, 2014 
 

2. ADDENDUM #2 is scheduled to be issued November 20, 2014 
 

3. May bids be sent in by fax?  
Answer:  No.  All bids shall be received sealed as described in on page 1 of RFB #14-0104. 

 
4. Would the County consider any alternate pricing formats, such as a firm fixed price? 

Answer:  No. Please refer to page 2, section 2. 
  

5. Do you currently receive a prompt payment discount and will a prompt payment discount be a 
consideration when awarding? 
Answer:  Currently the county is not receiving a prompt payment discount but will consider prompt payment 
discounts when awarding.   

 
6. How will we be notified of the low bidder and can a copy of the bid tabulation be received? 

Answer:  The awarded bidder will receive a letter.  The bid tabulation will be posted on the County’s website 
after award and can be downloaded at https://ssc.sedgwickcounty.org/RFx/ContractListing.aspx.  

 
7. Which bidders were RFB #14-0104 sent to? 

Answer:  RFB #14-0104 was sent to the following: 
a. Amalgamated, Inc. 
b. Boone Opportunities 
c. CHS, Inc. 
d. Crossfaith Ventures, LC dba Ramsey Oil 
e. Dark Oil Company, Inc. 
f. Dr. Fuel Good 
g. Hampel Oil Distributors, Inc. 
h. M. J. Murphy Oil Company, Inc. 
i. Parker Oil Co., Inc. 
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j. Petroleum Traders Corporation 
k. Phillips Enterprises 
l. Star Fuel of Oklahoma, LLC 

 
8. How many consecutive years has the current vendor been awarded?  

Answer:  Current vendor was awarded in 2011. 
 

Firms interested in submitting a bid, must respond with complete information and all supplementary materials and deliver 
on or before 1:45 p.m. (CST), Tuesday, December 2, 2014.  Late bids will not be accepted and will not receive 
consideration for final award. 
 
Vendors are responsible for checking the website and acknowledging any addenda on the Bid Response Form.  

 
Gunda Angelica 
Purchasing Agent 
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